

Message

From: Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca [Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca]
Sent: 2017-09-14 9:50:46 PM
To: Peter Gregg [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=eecb5b8abe1a4998a2ee7b2d68b31ccc-Peter Gregg]
Subject: Re: LC for FHP

Yes we can talk in the morning but I would still like to give michael a chance to articulate his concerns and I know he is not in early. I think we are good on this up but let's give you a sense of where we are and frankly it doesn't hurt to reach out if you feel it could smooth things over. As long as we get a couple of caveats covered we will do this.

Sent from my iPad

> On Sep 14, 2017, at 9:36 PM, Peter Gregg <Peter.Gregg@ieso.ca> wrote:
>
> Kim
>
> You mentioned that you wanted to brief me on the LC issue. Can we do this in the morning?
>
> It's gaining steam so I need to understand and reach out to Jeff Lyash.
>
> Thanks
>
> Peter
>
> Sent from my iPhone